
Monon Town and Township Public Library  
Board of Trustees  

Meeting Agenda // April 10, 2023, 4PM EST 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of March 13, 2023 Board Meeting & Board of Finance Minutes  
3. Claims/Payroll for March 2023 /Treasurer’s Report 
4. Librarian’s Report 

 
 

5. Personnel Report  
a. None  

 
6. Old Business  

a. Alliance Bank Library CDs  
 
 

7. New Business 
a. Fire Alarm Battery Replacement/Annual Service (retroactive approval of work 

completed)  
 
 
 
 

8. Adjournment 
The next meeting is Monday, May 8, 2023 at 4PM.  



Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, March 13, 2023, 4PM

Present: Austin Stroud, Lexi Reagan, Stanley Minnick, Clark Raver, Jennifer Annis,
Rosemary Cooley, Julie Hart
Absent: Desi Kyle
Call to Order: Called to order by Clark Raver at 3:57PM.

Minutes - Julie Hart made a motion to approve the February 13 board meeting minutes
and Stanley Minnick seconded. All were in favor, and the motion passed.

Finances/Treasurer’s Report - Rosemary Cooley made the motion to accept the
financial reports, and sign the claims register. Stanley Minnick seconded the motion. All
were in favor. The motion passed.

Librarian’s report - This past month has been busy. We had another company look at
the electrical work. We’re hoping to have this done sometime in April. They said that
we’ll get an additional 5% discount if we pay with our credit card. You’ll see the types of
lights later on the agenda. Our card only has a $5,000 limit at the moment, so Austin
asked about reaching out to the bank to increase the limit. The board recommended to
Austin to discuss paying in full another way for a discount. We believe that is too much
to charge. Last month, it was already approved to move forward with this out of the
Rainy Day fund.

Austin met with AVC again to discuss IT service through them. We have discussed this
before, and it is costly, but it is needed. You’ll see that later on the agenda, but Austin is
recommending that we go with the cost that includes the advanced security services for
$1184/month. An onboarding fee of the same amount also would apply. If we wait until
the last six months of the year to implement this, it would cost us $8,288 in 2023. We
may have additional costs to replace our server, but besides the automatic doors we
don’t have any other costs coming out of LIRF for repairs/maintenance. We should have
just enough to cover this. Austin can build into the 2024 budget. Julie Hart made a
motion to start using AVC the last 6 months of 2023 paid out of LIRF
repairs/maintenance and Jennifer Annis seconded. All were in favor, and the motion
passed.

The phone in the elevator stopped working, but the phone company was able to get that
going again. It was discovered when the elevator company came by to do an annual
test. We’ll be billed for the phone company coming down to fix it.



ENA (Internet provider) negotiated a new contract with the State Library that will allow
us to increase our Internet speeds from 50mbps to 500mbps for the next few years. We
may have to drop down again for the next contract, but we’ll enjoy it while it lasts. Even
with this increase, our bill will go down about $100/month starting with July 2023.

We’re still waiting on the water issue in the front entrance to be addressed. I’ve
followed up a few times, but haven’t gotten anywhere else with it (so the automatic
doors can’t be fixed yet).

From Barbara: The Reading Outreach program will be starting at the Elementary
school on March 7, 2023. This program will continue through the end of April. The after
school Library Club and Pre-School Story time will also continue through April.

Kim Hoover, from Hoots to Howls Wildlife Rehabilitator, held a program for children and
adults on Thursday, March 1. There were 23 in attendance. Kim brings raptors who act
as educational ambassadors. The children and adults are amazed at the facts that they
learn and Kim is always hoping to spark the interest of a youth in the audience.

The planning for the Summer Reading program is already underway. Our theme this
year will be, “It’s a Star-Spangled Summer- Read!” It will go from June 1 through July 6.
During the Summer Reading program we will be hosting “Silly Safaris” on Saturday,
June 3rd @ 11:00 am and “Roz Puppets” on July 6. The “Silly Safaris” program will also
be available to the community during the Food Fest Festival.

Personnel Report -
None.

Old Business -
Alliance Bank CDs - Jennifer and Desi signed the paperwork needed for the CDs we
had maturing in February. We are now earning 4% interest. Jennifer mentioned that
there are more maturing this month if we want to try to do this again. We will - this was
motioned for in last month’s minutes. Jennifer will contact the bank.

The lights were discussed already as part of the librarian’s report.

New Business -

Austin shared IT information from AVC that manages our bookkeeping software during
the librarian’s report.



Stanley Minnick made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:41PM and Julie Hart
seconded. All present were in favor, and the motion passed. The next meeting:
Monday, April 10, at 4PM.

_______________________ _______________________
Clark Raver, President Rosemary Cooley, Secretary































Librarian’s Report – April 10, 2023 
Work started on the lights this past week.  

We’re still waiting on the water issue in the front entrance to be addressed.  I’ve followed up a few 
times, but haven’t gotten anywhere else with it (so the automatic doors can’t be fixed yet). The 
automatic door company wants to complete their work in early May, but we’re still waiting on this.  

From Barbara:  Our Library Club, Pre-School Story Time and also the Reading Outreach Program at the 
Elementary School will continue through the end of April. During Spring Break, Molly Childers from the 
White County Purdue Extension Office hosted a Building Block Party at the library for the children. She 
brought a room full of all types of building blocks for the children. The children created towers, castles 
and a lot more. 24 attended. 

The Seed Library is ready for this planting season. We have added a few more items, like Sugar snow 
peas, yellow squash and hot peppers. We will also have Indiana native Buttonbushes for patrons soon. 
The Buttonbushes do not count towards seed check outs. They are an added bonus.  

From Edith: Adult Library monthly programing started in March with an Art Mini Canvas Class, month of 
April we try Macramé keychains, as well as Gardening programing with Tom Herman from Norway 
Gardens, on April 8th.  He will be coming back in May for another flower program on the 6th.     

Summer Programming will follow a bit on the kids’ summer theme, we will try to do a few bigger prizes 
for the adults. 

Edith also submitted a grant request to REMC for money to buy new items for our collection in Spanish. 
We should find out later this month about that.  



Collection Area March 2023 Circulation March 2022 Circulation March 2021 Circulation

Adult Fiction 299 218 154

Adult Non-Fiction 116 51 30

Adult/Juvenile DVDs/Videos 144 176 89

Adult/Juvenile Audiobooks 5 9 6

Magazines 53 35 47

Juvenile Fiction 179 185 47

Juvenile Non-Fiction 54 31 18

Young Adult/Teen 32 21 18

Video Games 34 4 0

Hoopla 41 28 21

Overdrive (ebooks/e-audio) 247 164 242

Hotspots 19 24 8

Library of Things 2 1 0

Total Circulation (# of checkouts) 1225 947 680



 



PROPOSAL AND SERVICE AGREEMENT

Product Family:
Date: Customer #: Prepared By:
SR #: Name:

Email:

Name: Name: 
Address: Address:

City: State: IN Zip Code: City: State: Zip Code:

Name: Phone: Email:

Scope of Work

Payment Terms: 

Labor and Material NTE

Name:

Title:
PO #
Signature

JC4259  (Rev. 9/22)

Fixed Price

"This Proposal is valid for 60 days"

Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP
Benjamin O'Bryant

benjamin.obryant@jci.com
574-742-0510

Page 1 © 2021 Johnson Controls. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 

Eight Hundred Twelve Dollars and Fifty One Cents

Austin Stroud 219-253-9517 astroud@monon.lin.in.us

Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP ("Company"), for and in consideration of the prices herein named, proposes to furnish the work, and or materials hereinafter described, 
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

During your most recent Fire Alarm System inspection the following deficiencies were identified.
1) Batteries failed date code & need to be replaced. 

Materials & Labor = $812.51. Quote includes proper disposal of old batteries.

The system is out of compliance with NFPA 72 Standards. 

** Included: Materials & Labor.
**Excluded: Overtime, Permit Fees, Submittal Drawings, Fire alarm work, Sales Tax, Asbestos Environment & Lift Rental.

No
Customer/Site Tax Exempt? No

Upon Receipt $812.51

Prevailing Wage Required? No Working Hours: Based on normal business hours
Mon-Fri 7:30AM-4:00PM unless otherwise noted.Certified Payroll Required?

Purchaser  Contact Information:

Monon Public Library Monon Public Library
427 N. Market St. 427 N. Market St.

Monon 47959-9799 Monon IN 47959-9799

Site Information Billing Information

JD Proposal #: Benjamin O'Bryant Phone #:
340968/FA

302-325-6300

www.johnsoncontrols.com

574-742-0510
Quote Ref: benjamin.obryant@jci.com

3/14/2023

Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP
18 Boulden Circle

New Castle, De 19720

Fire Alarm Inspection Deficiency

Austin Stroud
Library Director













PO is required to facilitate billing: NO: This signed contract satisfies requirement.

YES: Please reference this PO Number.

AR Invoices are accepted via e-mail:                       YES: E-mail address to be used:

NO: Please submit invoices via mail. NO: Please submit via:

astroud@monon.lib.in.us 

bloomfieldlibrary
Highlight



CUSTOMER NAME: Monon Public Library
BUILDING NAME: Monon Public Library
BUILDING ADDRESS: 427 N Market St. Monon IN 47959
CONTACT NAME: Austin stroud
CONTACT E-MAIL: Astroud@monon.lib.in.us
CONTACT ROLE: DIRECTOR
CONTACT PHONE: +1 219-2536517
INSPECTION TYPE: Fire Alarm v2
FREQUENCY: Annual
WORK ORDER: 52591106
INSPECTION START DATE: 03/13/2023
INSPECTION END DATE: 03/13/2023

INSPECTOR: Tianna Junk
INSPECTOR LICENSE:
ACCOUNT NAME: Johnson Controls North America
OFFICE ADDRESS:
OFFICE PHONE:
OFFICE LICENSE:
TIMEZONE: GMT-04:00

FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT

DEVICE DEFICIENCIES

LOCATION DESCRIPTION ADDRESS DEVICE MAKE MODEL BARCODE DATE OF TEST TYPE IMAGES

— Battery 1 — Battery — — — 03/13/2023 FUNCTIONAL
FAILURE —

FAILURE REASON: Past 5 year
2x 12V 7ah

INSPECTION RESULTS SUMMARY

DEVICE TYPE INVENTORY COUNT PASSED FAILED CANNOT INSPECT

Battery 1 0 1 0

Heat Detector 2 2 0 0

Panel 1 1 0 0

Pull Station 5 5 0 0

Smoke Detector 10 10 0 0

Audible Visible Device 8 8 0 0

TOTAL 27 26 1 0

Fire Alarm v2–Annual

Customer: Monon Public Library
Building: Monon Public Library

Address: 427 N Market St. Monon IN 47959

Fire Alarm v2 | 03/13/2023 Page 1 of 6



Panels/Initiating Devices

INSPECTION RESULTS SUMMARY

DEVICE TYPE INVENTORY COUNT PASSED FAILED CANNOT INSPECT

Battery 1 0 1 0

Heat Detector 2 2 0 0

Panel 1 1 0 0

Pull Station 5 5 0 0

Smoke Detector 10 10 0 0

FACP PANELS

# LOCATION DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER MODEL DEVICE TYPE BARCODE INSPECTOR DATE OF TEST RESULT

1 —
Simplex 4007ES

(LL Elevator
Lobby)

Simplex 4007ES Panel — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Is the panel in a normal condition at the start of the inspection? Yes

Alarm, Supervisory, and Trouble Signals (Inputs) Yes

Circuit Supervisory (Including Opens, Shorts & Ground Faults) Yes

POWER SUPPLY SUPV - LOSS OF AC POWER/BATTS Yes

Fuses/Lamps/LED Tested & Verified Yes

MAIN POWER SUPPLY TESTED UNDER FULL LOAD Yes

INITIATING DEVICES TEST Yes

MASTERBOX / CENTRAL STATION ACCOUNT # W 897 023 332
password: Monon

ALARM NOTIFICATION APPLIANCES TESTED Yes

Primary Power- Nominal Voltage 120

Primary Power- Amps 20

Primary Power- Overcurrent Protection Type/Amps Fuse

BATTERIES

# LOCATION DESCRIPTION DEVICE TYPE BARCODE INSPECTOR DATE OF TEST RESULT

1 — Battery 1 Battery — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Failed

Quantity (Enter 2 if answering for a set) 2

Amp hour rating 7

Manufacturer Date Code 2017

Reason for failure: (Functional Failure) Past 5 year
2x 12V 7ah

SMOKE DETECTORS

# LOCATION DESCRIPTION ADDRESS DEVICE TYPE BARCODE INSPECTOR DATE OF TEST RESULT

1 — Elevator Lobby M1-17 Smoke Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Sensitivity Value 2.5

2 — LL children’s Rm Ent M1-9 Smoke Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Sensitivity Value 2.5

3 — LL Elevator Lobby M1-8 Smoke Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Sensitivity Value 2.5

Fire Alarm v2–Annual

Customer: Monon Public Library
Building: Monon Public Library

Address: 427 N Market St. Monon IN 47959

Fire Alarm v2 | 03/13/2023 Page 2 of 6



Panels/Initiating Devices

SMOKE DETECTORS

# LOCATION DESCRIPTION ADDRESS DEVICE TYPE BARCODE INSPECTOR DATE OF TEST RESULT

4 — LL W Mechanical Rm M1-2 Smoke Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Sensitivity Value 2.5

5 — UL East Ctr High M1-10 Smoke Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Sensitivity Value 2.5

6 — UL East North M1-15 Smoke Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Sensitivity Value 2.5

7 — UL East S East M1-13 Smoke Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Sensitivity Value 2.5

8 — UL East South West M1-14 Smoke Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Sensitivity Value 2.5

9 — UL West Center High M1-11 Smoke Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Sensitivity Value 2.5

10 — UL West South by
fireplace M1-16 Smoke Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Sensitivity Value 2.5

HEAT DETECTORS

# LOCATION DESCRIPTION ADDRESS DEVICE TYPE BARCODE INSPECTOR DATE OF TEST RESULT

1 — East Mechanical Rm M1-1 Heat Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

2 — Elevator Equipment
Rm M1-4 Heat Detector — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

PULL STATIONS

# LOCATION DESCRIPTION ADDRESS DEVICE TYPE BARCODE INSPECTOR DATE OF TEST RESULT

1 — Children’s Rm
Emergency Exit M1-5 Pull Station — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

2 — LL Conf Rm Exit M1-7 Pull Station — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

3 — LL W Exit M1-6 Pull Station — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

4 — UL East Exit M1-12 Pull Station — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

5 — UL West by Stairs M1-18 Pull Station — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

Fire Alarm v2–Annual

Customer: Monon Public Library
Building: Monon Public Library

Address: 427 N Market St. Monon IN 47959

Fire Alarm v2 | 03/13/2023 Page 3 of 6



Notification Devices

INSPECTION RESULTS SUMMARY

DEVICE TYPE INVENTORY COUNT PASSED FAILED CANNOT INSPECT

Audible Visible Device 8 8 0 0

AUDIBLE VISIBLE DEVICES W/DB

# LOCATION DESCRIPTION DEVICE TYPE BARCODE INSPECTOR DATE OF TEST RESULT

1 — LL East Exit Audible Visible Device — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

2 — LL South exit Audible Visible Device — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

3 — LL w exit Audible Visible Device — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

4 — -office Audible Visible Device — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

5 — -office Audible Visible Device — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

6 — UL East Audible Visible Device — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

7 — UL South Audible Visible Device — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

8 — UL West entrance Audible Visible Device — Tianna Marie Junk 03/13/2023 Passed

General Deficiencies and Recommendations
1. List of other deficiencies you have found during this inspection Batteries past five year

2. Recommendations noted and explained to the customer. Not Applicable

Inspector
Signature

Inspector
Name Tianna Junk Date 03/13/2023

Fire Alarm v2–Annual

Customer: Monon Public Library
Building: Monon Public Library

Address: 427 N Market St. Monon IN 47959

Fire Alarm v2 | 03/13/2023 Page 4 of 6



Terms And Conditions
1. Limitation of Liability; Limitations Of Remedy. It is understood and agreed by the Customer that Company is not an insurer and that insurance coverage, if any, shall be obtained

by the Customer and that amounts payable to Company hereunder are based upon the value of the services and the scope of liability set forth in this agreement and are unrelated
to the value of the Customer's property and the property of others located on the premises. Customer agrees to look exclusively to the Customer's insurer to recover for injuries or
damage in the event of any loss or injury and that Customer releases and waives all right of recovery against Company arising by way of subrogation. Company makes no guaranty
or Warranty, including any implied warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose that equipment or services supplied by Company will detect or avert occurrences
or the consequences there from that the equipment or service was designed to detect or avert.<br />It is impractical and extremely difficult to fix the actual damages, if any, which
may proximately result from failure on the part of Company to perform any of its obligations under this agreement. Accordingly, Customer agrees that, Company shall be exempt
from liability for any loss, damage or injury arising directly or indirectly from occurrences, or the consequences therefrom, which the equipment or service was designed to detect or
avert. Should Company be found liable for any loss, damage or injury arising from a failure of the equipment or service in any respect, Company's liability shall be limited to an
amount equal to the agreement price (as increased by the price for any additional work) or where the time and material payment term is selected, Customer's time and material
payments to Company. Where this agreement covers multiple sites, liability shall be limited to the amount of the payments allocable to the site where the incident occurred. Such
sum shall be complete and exclusive. If Customer desires Company to assume greater liability, the parties shall amend this agreement by attaching a rider setting forth the amount
of additional liability and the additional amount payable by the Customer for the assumption by Company of such greater liability, provided however that such rider shall in no way
be interpreted to hold Company as an insurer. IN NO EVENT SHALL COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGE, LOSS, INJURY, OR ANY OTHER CLAIM ARISING FROM ANY SERVICING,
ALTERATIONS, MODIFICATIONS, CHANGES, OR MOVEMENTS OF THE COVERED SYSTEM(S) OR ANY OF ITS COMPONENT PARTS BY THE CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY. COMPANY
SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO DAMAGES ARISING FROM THE USE, LOSS OF THE
USE, PERFORMANCE, OR FAILURE OF THE COVERED SYSTEM(S) TO PERFORM. The limitations of liability set forth in this agreement shall inure to the benefit of all parents,
subsidiaries and affiliates of Company, whether direct or indirect, Company's employees, agents, officers and directors.

2. Limited Warranty. COMPANY WARRANTS THAT ITS WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIAL FURNISHED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE FREE FROM DEFECTS FOR A PERIOD OF NINETY
(90) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF FURNISHING. Where Company provides product or equipment of others, Company will warrant the product or equipment only to the extent warranted
by such third party. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN, COMPANY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES PERFORMED OR THE PRODUCTS, SYSTEMS OR EQUIPMENT, IF ANY,
SUPPORTED HEREUNDER. COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION, AND UNDERTAKES NO OBLIGATION TO ENSURE BY THE SERVICES PERFORMED UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT, THAT COMPANY'S PRODUCTS OR THE SYSTEMS OR EQUIPMENT OF THE CUSTOMER WILL CORRECTLY HANDLE THE PROCESSING OF CALENDAR DATES BEFORE OR
AFTER DECEMBER 31, 1999.

3. Indemnity. Customer agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend Company against any and all losses, damages, costs, including expert fees and costs, and expenses including
reasonable defense costs, arising from any and all third party claims for personal injury, death, property damage or economic loss, including specifically any damages resulting from
the exposure of workers to Hazardous Conditions whether or not Customer pre-notifies Company of the existence of said hazardous conditions, arising in any way from any act or
omission of Customer or Company relating in any way to this agreement, including but not limited to the Services under this agreement, whether such claims are based upon
contract, warranty, tort (including but not limited to active or passive negligence), strict liability or otherwise. Company reserves the right to select counsel to represent it in any such
action.

4. Hazardous Materials. Customer represents that, except to the extent that Company has been given written notice of the following hazards prior to the execution of this agreement,
to the best of Customer's knowledge there is no:

a. "permit confined space," as defined by OSHA, or space in which work must be performed that, because of its construction, location, contents or work activity therein,
accumulation of a hazardous gas, vapour, dust or fume or the creation of a risk of infectious disease

b. need for air monitoring, respiratory protection, or other medical risk
c. asbestos, asbestos-containing material, formaldehyde or other potentially toxic or otherwise hazardous material contained in or on the surface of the floors, walls, ceilings,

insulation or other structural components of the area of any building
d. All of the above are hereinafter referred to as "Hazardous Conditions". Company shall have the right to rely on the representations listed above. If hazardous conditions are

encountered by Company during the course of Company's work, the discovery of such conditions shall constitute an event beyond Company's control and Company shall have
no obligation to further perform in the area where the hazardous conditions exist until the area has been made safe by Customer as certified in writing by an independent
testing agency, and Customer shall pay disruption expenses and re-mobilization expenses as determined by Company. This agreement does not provide for the cost of
capture, containment or disposal of any hazardous waste materials, or hazardous materials, encountered in any of the Covered System(s) and/or during performance of the
Services. Said materials shall at all times remain the responsibility and property of Customer. Company shall not be responsible for the testing, removal or disposal of such
hazardous materials.

5. Equipment Disconnections. This represents Company's notice to you that the system(s)/device(s) listed on the face of this agreement as temporarily or permanently disconnected
are no longer in service and, thus, cannot detect, perform and/or report

6. General. Unless otherwise specified, work shall be performed during company's regular business hours,, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and Company holidays. All work is subject
to review and rebilling in accordance with the terms and conditions of Customer's agreement/contract with Company, if one is in effect. Company shall not be responsible for failure
to render services due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to material shortages, work stoppages, fires, civil disobedience or unrest, severe weather, fire or any
other cause beyond the control of Company. Customer is aware that the Limitation of Liability and other provisions set forth in any existing agreement/contract, if one is in effect, or
set forth above, apply to services performed and materials supplied. The terms of this agreement shall govern notwithstanding any inconsistent or additional terms and conditions
in any purchase order or other document submitted by Customer.

Fire Alarm v2–Annual

Customer: Monon Public Library
Building: Monon Public Library

Address: 427 N Market St. Monon IN 47959

Fire Alarm v2 | 03/13/2023 Page 5 of 6



DEVICE NOTE IMAGE APPENDICES

Fire Alarm v2–Annual

Customer: Monon Public Library
Building: Monon Public Library

Address: 427 N Market St. Monon IN 47959

Fire Alarm v2 | 03/13/2023 Page 6 of 6


	MeetingAgenda_4.10.23
	March 13, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes 
	Claims&FinancialReports
	LibrariansReport_4.10.23
	March2023CirculationStats
	LibraryCDs
	Proposal - Monon Public Library 20230314 - Fire Alarm Service Sales Proposal - SR 52591106_Signed
	Monon Public Library - Fire Alarm v2 - Annual - 2023-03-13 - SR 52591106

